NORTHAMPTON BOROUGH COUNCIL
Licensing Sub-Committee

Your attendance is requested at a meeting to be held at The Council Chamber, St.
Giles Square, Northampton, NN1 1DE. on Tuesday, 23 May 2017 at 10:00 am.

George Candler
Chief Executive

> WD

AGENDA

Welcomes
Declarations of Interest
Review of Licence - The Bantam

Exclusion of Public and Press

The Chair to move:

“That the public and press be excluded from the remainder of the meeting on
the grounds that there is likely to be disclosure to them of such categories of
exempt information as defined by Section 100(1) of the Local Government Act
1972 as listed against such items of business by reference to the appropriate
paragraph of Schedule 12A to such act.”

SUPPLEMENTARY AGENDA
Exempted Under Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972
Para No:-

Public Participation

Members of the public may address the Committee on any non-procedural matter listed on this agenda.
Addresses shall not last longer than three minutes. Committee members may then ask questions of the
speaker. No prior notice is required prior to the commencement of the meeting of a request to address the

Committee.




Agenda Iltem 3

Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. I all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| P.C 1432 Chris Stevens on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for

{Insert name of applicant)

N.B.C

Js@OSTROOM/SCANNING

6 APR 2017

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

RECEIVED

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description
Bantam Cock
7 Abington Square

Post town Northampton

Post code (if known} NN1 4AE

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if

known)
Trust Inns Limited

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known

PLO170

Part 2 - Applicant details

I am

Please tick yes

1) an interested party {please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b} a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises
¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the

premises

U oo o




2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) [ ]
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [ Other title
{for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
I am 18 years old or over J

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number {if any)

E-mail address (optional)




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

P.C 1432 Chris Stevens,
Northamptonshire Police
C/O The Guiidhall

St Giles Street
Northampton

NN1 1DE

Telephone number {if any)
101 ext 345730

E-mail address (optional)
Chris.Stevens@northants.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick che or more boxes

1} the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety X
3) the prevention of public nuisance ]
4) the protection of children from harm ]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)
On behalf of the Chief Officer of Northamptonshire Police Mr EDENS, | call for
Review of the Premises Licence for the premises known as Bantam Cock PL0170.

| call for the review under the Licensing Objectives of the prevention of crime and
disorder and public safety.

The review is called for following the accumulation of incidents of crime and disorder
that have taken place at the premises over a period of time. Officers from
Northamptonshire Police have worked closely with the management of the premises
during this time however while temporary improvements have been made following
each meeting, the general trend of incidents of crime and disorder have remained the
same. Several letters documenting the police concerns have been sent to the DPS
since 2015 demonstrating a stepped approach to enforcement.

The most recent incident that has caused this review to be triggered was a stabbing
which took place on the 1% April 2017 at approximately 05:40hrs. In the lead up to
this incident, the victim reported that the group involved in this incident were inside
and had caused 5-6 fights inside throughout the course of the night. This was
reported to door staff at the venue however they took no action to intervene or
remove the group. The victim stated that the door staff forced everyone out of the
pub together with the group without regard for the safety of the customers and that as
a direct result of this an altercation took place. The victim was stabbed twice; once in
the chest and once in the back. This has led to him sustaining a punctured lung and
needing sugery including a chest drain.

Based on the circumstances, the suspect will on the balance of probability have
brought the weapon into the premises with him and has not been searched at any

33




point by door staff.

The door staff that were present during this incident had been bought in to replace
the previous door team on the 4" February 2017 following two incidents where
complaints of assault were made against them. These incidents are still subject to a
live police investigation however the CCTV footage is available to the committee to
review and to aid in their deliberations.

It was also identified that between the 30t September 2016 and the 5" February
2017, there had been 19 recorded crimes of violence and theft that had taken place
at the premises. This does not include incidents where official complaints were not
made but incidents reported. All 19 of these incidents are reported as taking place
either inside or directly outside the premises but where the involved people had been
in the premises immediately before the incident took place.

Following the incident on the 4" February, a meeting was held with the DPS on the
8" February. During this meeting, a request was made to see the incident book as
per the condition on the premises licence. An inspection of this book measured
against the police incidents alone showed that there was a lack of compliance when
it came to what was being recorded. In addition, there was very little detail in the
incident reports themselves and this constituted a breach of the licence.

The number of incidents, especially violent incidents and the lack of control the
security staff seem to have over the venue have demonstrated that the premises is
not currently upholding the licensing objectives. Furthermore there is a clear pattern
that the vast majority of the incidents are taking place in the early morning after
03:00hrs.




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
{please read guidance note 2)

It is the view of the police that the current operation of the venue is not upholding the
licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety. In
order to rectify this, Northamptonshire Police would ask the committee to consider
applying the following amendments:

1) To reduce the opening hours of the premises to no later than 03:00hrs daily.

2) To reduce the terminal hour of licensable activity to no later than 30 minutes prior
to the premises closing time.

3) An update to the CCTV condition to state: "A fully working and maintained system
capable of recording and storing images must be installed on the premises. The
system must record at all times the premises is open to the public and images must
be stored for a minimum of 28 days with date & time stamping. As a minimum this
must cover all entry and exit points, both sides of all areas where the sale/supply of
alcoho! takes place, the external garden area and the curtilage of the building".

4) The addition of conditions around door supervisor numbers. "A minimum of three
door supervisors must be present and on duty at all times when the premises is open
to the public and licensable activity is taking place after 23:30hrs on a Friday and
Saturday night and a Sunday when it falls before a Bank Holiday Monday. This will
also apply to Christmas Eve and New Years Eve where they fall on a day other than
a Friday or Saturday."

5) The addition of a condition: "Door supervisors employed at the venue will wear hi-
visibility outer garments at all times both when working inside and outside the venue.

6) The addition of a condition for a policy to deal with the identification of and dealing
with people who are vulnerable due to their presence in the night time economy. A
suggested condition is attached in the evidential bundle.

7) The addition of a condition for a dispersal policy that has been agreed with
Northamptonshire Police to be applied.

It is the belief of the Police that these measures are proportionate and necessary
when taking into account the nature of the problems identified, the risk to the public
should no action be taken and the business interests of the premises licence holder.
The latter must be balanced against the first two reasons.

In order to assist the committee in reaching a conclusion, Northamptonshire Police
intend to introduce the following information:

1) A copy of the premises licence PLO170 for Bantam Cock

2) Three letters of correspondence to the DPS of the premises.

3) An evidential bundle of incidents and F60a's from police officers.

4) A summary of the incidents in a presentable format.

5) CCTV of the incident where it is alleged door staff have assaulted a customer.
6) Suggested condition wording for condition number 5 as above.

There are some other items that the Police may wish {o introduce as evidence at a

=




later time but now later than the minimum permitted time as outlined by the review
proceedure rules.

When making this review application, the following has been consulted:
1} The NBC statement of licensing policy

2) The section 182 Guidance - Specifically paragraphs 2.1, 9.12, 11.18, 11.19, 11.20,
11.21,




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

elelo[7lelofi|3]

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them




Please tick yes

= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

[N~

» [understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements >
my application will be rejected

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature "/

Capacity  Licensing Constable

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address {(optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use o correspond with you about this
application.

8 g




FAO Adam Muxlow
C/O Trust Inns Limited
Blenheim House
Foxhole Road
Ackhurst Park
Chorley

Lancashire

PR7 1INY

Reference:

The Bantam Cock
Abington Square
Northampton
NN1 4AA

Dear Ciaran,

From PC 1432 Stevens
Licensing Constable

Area Headquarters

Campbell Square Police Station
The Mounts

Northampton

NN1 3BR

Direct Line 101 EXT 345730

Mobile 07887 778816

E-mail
chris.stevens@northants.pnn.police.uk

Our ref:
Your ref:
Date: 7th September 2015

Thank you for taking the time to meet me today to discuss the current issues
that have been brought to the attention of Northamptonshire Police. | have
brought the issues to your attention in the interests of transparency to
highlight the serious concerns that | have with the number of incidents of
crime and disorder and public safety that have been directly linked to your

premises.

| have left you a copy of the summary of incidents that are directly attributable

to your premises.


mailto:chris.stevens@northants.pnn.police.uk

During the visit, we discussed the environmental issues with your venue with
the toilets having a lot of graffiti on the walls and the general state of repair
and tidiness in the garden area. Crime prevention advice was given in respect
to the disrepair of the venue leading to further acts of damage and a general
lack of respect from customers. Consideration also needs to be given for
members of staff to regularly collect the empty bottles and glassware
throughout the venue as this has the potential to be a danger to public safety
and could contribute to crime and disorder in the event of a violent incident.

Also discussed was the number of door staff that are currently employed to
work at the venue during the peak hours of Friday and Saturday nights
between 00:00hrs and 06:00hrs. Given the current issues with the premises, |
have requested that you write a door staff risk assessment to cover the
numbers and deployment of door staff within the venue during the peak hours
as mentioned. This needs to be completed within the calendar month of the
date of this letter and implemented as soon as reasonably practicable.

There have also been a number of incidents of crime and disorder that have
occurred immediately outside the venue. To address this, | have requested
that you write a dispersal policy for customers leaving your venue that the
door staff can adhere to and implement.

CCTV camera placement throughout your venue was also discussed with the
entry points to the toilets and the gardens needing better monitoring in the
interests of crime detection and prevention.

One of the licensing conditions for the venue is listed as maintaining a register
which records the incidents that have taken place in the venue which
undermine the licensing objectives. This register is not being maintained and is
something that needs to be rectified with immediate effect. A register will be
provided to you and the expectation will be that you complete this diligently.

The Pubwatch Scheme was discussed with you as a final point with the benefits
of the digital radio system and other support that comes with membership.
This was recommended to you.

| am bringing all of these issues to your attention at this time as | feel it is

important to work with you to bring the venue into line with the spirit of the
licensing objectives. If incidents of this nature do continue to occur without

10



any significant attempts at addressing the issues on your part, | will have to
seriously consider a review of the premises licence.

| look forward to working with you in relation to this matter and will provide
what help and support | can.

For your information, | will also be forwarding a copy of this letter to Trust Inns

in order that they are fully sighted on my position at this time.

Regards
Constable 1432 Stevens
Northamptonshire Police Licensing Constable

11



From PC 1432 Stevens
Licensing Constable

Area Headquarters

Campbell Square Police Station
The Mounts

Northampton

NN1 3BR

Direct Line 101 EXT 345730

Mobile 07887 778816

E-mail
chris.stevens@northants.pnn.police.uk

Our ref:
Your ref:
Date: 22" October 2015

FAO Adam Muxlow
C/O Trust Inns Limited
Blenheim House
Foxhole Road
Ackhurst Park
Chorley

Lancashire

PR7 1INY

Reference:

The Bantam Cock
Abington Square
Northampton
NN1 4AA

Dear Ciaran,

Thank you for meeting me yesterday | feel as though the discussion was productive and
useful to have.

During the meeting, we discussed the incidents that had taken place at your premises prior
to our last meeting in a little bit more detail. Although we didn’t go through every incident, |
did explain that each one was directly linked to your premises. | also explained the form 60a
process and the circumstances around when these forms are completed. There was also a
discussion around the timings of the incidents and the increase in the number of 60a’s being
completed this year compared to previous years. The discussion then moved to the
incidents that had taken place following our meeting and that the incident levels are
currently similar to the pattern of previous months. You have also requested that | provide
you with an ongoing update of incidents as they come in and | have agreed that we will

12


mailto:chris.stevens@northants.pnn.police.uk

meet on a regular basis but also we will have unplanned conversations if and when incidents
of a significant nature arise.

Since our previous meeting in September, | am aware that you have joined Northampton
Pubwatch and you have come to the two meetings that have been held during the interim
period. As such you have now had the benefit of the list of the people on Pubwatch bans as
well as having had access to some free training on responsible alcohol retailing. You have
also stated that you have installed additional cameras within the premises as well as having
a fourth supervisor employed on a Friday and Saturday night on a temporary basis. | have
been shown a copy of both the dispersal policy and the risk assessment that you have
documented. You have also outlined that you have begun banning people that have caused
problems in your premises and while | have not seen the documentation to support this we
will sit down and review this when we next meet.

Moving forward, we had a discussion around several areas where | felt that improvements
could be made. Firstly the use of signage to advertise the fact that there is no entry to the
premises after 3am as per your licence condition. | feel as though the signage may well
assist your door staff when it comes to turning people away and reassures me that you are
not allowing entry after this time. Secondly having reviewed your dispersal policy, | have
requested that you develop it further to include the immediate area of the outside of the
building as well. It was agreed for clarity that this will include the front of the premise and
half of the road on Abington Square. On either side of the building, this area will extend to
10 metres either side of the edge of the building.

The final thing that | have suggested is that Northamptonshire Police are willing to provide
you with an alcohol breath screening device that your door staff can use as a means to
assess drunkenness when people are attempting to gain entry to the premises. This is an
offer that | can now formally make to you and am hopeful that you will consider this.

You also need to make a business decision around the renting or purchasing of a digital
radio to enable better communication with the other premises in the town as well as the
CCTV control room. | have left this to you and while | have outlined the benefits, it is
ultimately a decision for you to make based on cost vs benefit.

In conclusion | am happy with the steps you are putting into place at this time and will
continue to work with you to try and help you address the issues that your premises is
currently experiencing.

| hope you feel as though this is an accurate reflection of our meeting however please feel
free to bring an omissions or errors to me attention.

Regards

Constable 1432 Stevens
Northamptonshire Police Licensing Constable

13



From PC 1432 Stevens
Licensing Constable

Area Headquarters

Campbell Square Police Station
The Mounts

Northampton

NN1 3BR

Direct Line 101 EXT 345730

Mobile 07557 778816

E-mail
chris.stevens@northants.pnn.police.uk

Date: 8t" February 2017
Reference: The Bantam, 7 Abington Square

Dear Ciaran,

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me to discuss the recent
performance of your venue in terms of the licensing objectives of the
prevention of crime and disorder and public safety.

My primary concern at this time is that your current door team are potentially
undermining these objectives. This is reflected in the number of crimes that
have been recorded in the last four months beginning with the 30t September
2016 until the 5 February 2017. There have been 19 recorded crimes in that
period with all of them being either thefts or assaults. To clarify, all of these
crimes are directly attributable to your premises and have occurred inside the
premises. Also this figure does not include incidents of crime and disorder that
for one reason or another have not been recorded as crimes. When this is put
into the context of the size and capacity of your premises, this is a high level of
crimes.

In addition to this, | have been made aware that the Police are currently
investigating two incidents where complaints of assaults have been made
against one of your door team on the same night. | know that you have also
been made aware of this and while | cannot comment on the specifics of these
incidents, | need to point out to you that the Licensing Team consider this to be
a serious investigation. In addition to this, we feel as though this member of
door staff presents a potential risk to your licence should he continue to be
working at your venue. This is not just in relation to his future conduct but also
in the tension his presence could cause with customers who may have

14


mailto:chris.stevens@northants.pnn.police.uk

witnessed his actions during the incident. | must however stress that this
information has the potential to change should the investigation shed light on
the situation as it currently stands.

Over and above this however is the information | have both documented and
anecdotally that your door team are not taking steps to support and protect
victims of crime when they have been identified. On the 5™ February, | have
received a report whereby the door team have ejected a victim of crime out of
your venue at the same time as the offender who was her partner. The
offender has then gone on to assault the victim further causing more serious
injuries. The report also states that the door team have watched and taken no
steps to intervene.

Talking to you today and after reviewing your incident register, it is clear that
your door team are not accurately recording the incidents that are taking place
at your venue. As such it calls into question how effective they are being in
preventing incidents and intervening in situations to maintain the safety of
your customers.

All of this taken holistically leads me to inform you that | do not feel as though
the door team are capable of performing their role effectively. It is therefore
my recommendation that you take steps to replace the door team as soon as
possible. While | cannot instruct you to do this, | must point out that if
incidents of the nature described above continue to happen, | must give
serious consideration to a review of the premises licence.

In any case | do require you to take immediate steps to ensure that the
incident register is filled out in detail and accurately so that it gives a true
reflection of what is occurring inside the venue. | also suggest that you ensure
that your door team are aware of their responsibilities regarding duty of care
and the prevention of crime and disorder.

| require you to acknowledge receipt of this letter and also to respond to me
with a summary of what steps you are going to take to try and address these

issues.

In the meantime if | can be any help and support please feel free to contact me
directly.

Thank you again for your time.

15



Regards
Constable 1432 Stevens
Northamptonshire Police Licensing Constable

16



5 ROSA » CONCORDIAE ¢ SIGNUM 7

Northamptonshire County Council

Please ask for: Mr G. Short

Tel: 01604 797114
Mr C. Shanahan o et 00100116
The Bantam Yur :'f_
7 Abington Square onrTer 21* April 2017
Date:
Northampton

If you have any difficulty in obtaining the above
NN1 4AE telephone number please ring (01604) 797000 or
email enquiries@northantsfire.org.uk.

FPS2
Dear Ciaran,

REGULATORY REFORM (FIRE SAFETY) ORDER 2005
THE BANTAM 7 ABINGTON SQUARE NORTHAMPTON NN1 4AE

With reference to the fire safety audit of your premises on the 21 April 2017, | confirm that
the outcome was as follows:

¢ No records were available at the time of the inspection to show the Fire Alarm System
was being maintained by a competent person. As discussed the fire warning and
detection system should be tested and maintained in accordance with the
recommendations in British standard 5839 Part 1, which states the period between
successive inspection and servicing should not exceed six months.

¢ No record of an annual test of the emergency lighting system was available at the
time of the inspection. BS 5266 recommends an annual full duration discharge test
should be carried in accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions.

It will still be necessary to continue to review your fire risk assessment regularly
(recommended to be at least once a year) and on the occasion of any of the following:-
(@) There is reason to suspect that it is no longer valid, or

(b)  There has been a significant change to the matters to which it relates.

Where as a result of any such review, changes to an assessment are required; the
responsible person concerned shall make them.

Any enquires concerning these matters may be addressed to the inspector named at the
address below.

Yours faithfully

Gary Short
Fire Protection Officer

Northamptonshire Fire & Rescue Service
Walker House

3 Pondwood Close %

Northampton ~ NN3 6RT 17 \" County Council

Email: westernfp@northantsfire.org.uk

Northamptonshire



mailto:enquiries@northantsfire.org.uk

7 Abington Square ® Northampton, Northamptonshire NN1 4AE ® Phone: 07899 761510 ®
E-Mail: cpshanahan@googlemail.com Web: https://www.facebook.com/thebantamnorthampton

Hi Chris,

Firstly apologies for the delay in reply but as you can understand it hasn't
been easy to arrange meetings etc. with everyone having full time day jobs.

Okay so following our meeting, we have decided to suspend our current door
team with immediate effect. We have taken this action due to the recent
complaints made to the police and the current investigations outstanding that
you informed me about on the 8™ February. We have also decided that the
suspension will continue until we hear of an outcome with regards to the
accusations made.

We have used the same door company since we started in 2010. We also
have had the same door staff, i since we started and I started
4 years ago. Like | said to you in the meeting, we haven’t had serious
allegations like these against these door staff before and it seemed very out of
character for them. That being said, obviously we support any investigation by
the police into allegations that are made.

| have spoken to the door staff about the incident on 5™ February, they have
told me that the couple where bickering and arguing, which followed on with
the female slapping the male inside the premises and then the male slapped
the female back. When confronted by the door staff they where told by both
parties that it was okay and they where together so they where asked to
leave. At no point when asked or otherwise did the female or male express
that either needed assistance or that he/she where scared or needed
protection. Instead they both went outside, had an argument which went on to
the male slapping the female, the door team did ask the female if she was
okay and started to move the male on and they both again insisted everything
was okay and it was between them. After 20 minutes or so they both walked
off together. They have since put it in the incident book.

| would like if possible if you could put the incidents into categories, i.e. Thefts,
assaults and anything that would lead you to believe the licensing objectives
are not being upheld. | would like a more detailed breakdown of each incident
as | think this will help all staff to understand the types of crimes and how we
could potentially tackle each one. | do think however that unfortunately
although it appears that there is a lot of crimes at the premises, when you look
at each individual incident a good proportion of these are things that can’t be
foreseen or prevented.

With regards to the incident reporting, the majority of incidents have been
recorded in our register, majority obviously not being good enough as all
incidents should be recorded. Also it is agreed that although the main basics
had been inputted, the amount of detail in the reports needed to be improved
upon. The new door team has been told about this, and obviously Adam is
aware to make sure this is undertaken at the end of the night.

18



7 Abington Square ® Northampton, Northamptonshire NN1 4AE ® Phone: 07899 761510 e
E-Mail: cpshanahan@googlemail.com Web: https://www.facebook.com/thebantamnorthampton

| have had a meeting today with Paddy Newton who runs the door company
that supplies my door staff. Paddy is in agreement with me that we should all
meet up to discuss all your concerns with regards to the door team and
measures to improve anywhere we can,

| do think again it is important that we meet up once every month or at least
have a report via email to discuss any incidents, that way we continue our
close working relationship & cover any concerns either party have about the
venue.

Speak soon

Ciaran Shanahan

19



Bantam Niche Incidents — September 2016 — April 2017

Occurrence 16000271873 — ABH - 10/09/16 02:00-02:00hrs

MALE REPORTS TO OFFICERS WHILST WAITING IN A&E THAT HIS WIFE HAS ASSAULTED HIM
WHILST THEY WERE OUT DRINKING TOGETHER BY KICKING HIM TO THE FACE CAUSING NO
INJURY. THIS IS DUE TO HIM SLEEPING WITH ANOTHER WOMAN.

Occurrence 16000272674 — Theft — 10/09/16 22:30-23:15hrs
unknown offender removed a phone out of ip"'s handbag whilst ip was on a dance floor,

nothing seen or heard

Occurrence 16000283281 — Theft — 18/09/16 02:00-02:53hrs

iP AS AT LOCATION AND WHILST DANCING ON THE FLOOR SHE LEFT HER BAG ON WINDOW
SHL, WHEN SHE RETURNED THE BAG HAD BEEN REMOVED BY UNKNOWN SUSPECT.
NOTHING SEEN OR HEARD.

Occurrence 16000283459 — Theft — 18/09/16 03:00-03:15hrs

between stated times unknown person takes phone from coat jeans whilst inside busy pub
nothing seen or heard enquiries were made with door and bar staff at6 the time and phone
had not been handed in and caller called phone once it had been discovered lost and phone
initially rang out but when called a second time phone was turned off

Occurrence 16000301114 — ABH - 30/09/16 03:35-03:45hrs

IP is socialising with friends at a pub when she is approached by suspect who head butts her
once to the nose. Suspect later apologises for this and leaves the location. IP receives
reddening and bruising to the bridge of her nose as a result.

Occurrence 16000301157 — ABH — 30/09/16 03:35-03:50hrs
Victim is in the BANTAM PH where he befriends two males whilst playing Pool, however the
males become aggressive and one male grabs the IP round the throat causing no injuries.

Occurrence 16000315310 — ABH — 08/10/16 03:00-03:15hrs

Known female assaults IP inside the BANTAM public house NORTHAMTPON. Known female
smashes a glass on the back of IPs head causing a cut. {P is pulled to the ground & dragged
across the floor before being taken outside. Known female then punched IP causing bruising
to her face.

20




Occurrence 16000315318 — ABH — 08/10/16 03:00-03:15hrs

iP is in the BANTAM public house NORTHAMPTON. Known female throws drink over IP &
grabs her face in an act of violence. IP ieaves the bar & known female is ejected by door
staff. Known female approaches female outside & pulls IP''s hair & punches IP in the face. IP
sustains a small lump on her bottom lip from the assault.

Occurrence 16000325865 — Weapons, Possession — 16/10/16 23:00-23:30hrs

MALE 1S SEEN ACTING SUSPICIQUSLY MEAR TQO THE FIDDLERS PUBLIC HOUSE AND IS SEEN
TO BE HOLDING A HAMMER WHICH HE THEN PLACED INSIDE HIS BLACK LEATHER JACKET.
THE MALE WAS THEN SEEN TO BE RUNNING INTO TOWN. DESCRIPTION WAS PASSED TO
CCTV WHO THEN PICKED UP MALE MATCHING DESCRIPTION QUSIDE THE BANTUM PH,
MALE WAS SEEN TO BE HOLDING A BAG CONTAINING WHITE POWDER. MALE 1S THEN SEEN
TO GO INTO THE BANTUM PUBLIC HOUSE INTO THE REAR BEER GARDEN, OFFICERS LOCATE
AND SEARCH MALE WHO IS FOUND IN POSSESION OF A HAMMER INSIDE HIS JACKET. MALE
IS DETAINED AND DURING SEARCH {N CUSTODY IS FOUND TO BE IN POSSESION OF A SMALL
CLEAR BAG CONTAINING WHITE POWDER AND IS FURTHER ARRESTED ON SUSPICION OF
BEING IN POSSESION OF CLASS A CONTROLLED DRUG.

Occurrence 16000325874 — Drugs, Possession — 16/10/16 23:00-23:30hrs

MALE 1S SEEN ACTING SUSPICICUSLY NEAR TO THE FIDDLERS PUBLIC HOUSE AND IS SEEN
TO BE HOLDING A HAMMER WHICH HE THEN PLACED INSIDE HIS BLACK LEATHER JACKET,
THE MALE WAS THEN SEEN TO BE RUNNING INTO TOWN. DESCRIPTION WAS PASSED TO
CCTV WHO THEN PICKED UP MALE MATCHING DESCRIPTION OUSIDE THE BANTUM PH.
MALE WAS SEEN TO BE HOLDING A BAG CONTAINING WHITE POWDER, MALE iS THEN SEEN
TO GO INTO THE BANTUM PUBLIC HOUSE INTO THE REAR BEER GARDEN. OFFICERS LOCATE
AND SEARCH MALE WHO IS FOUND IN POSSESION OF A HAMMER INSIDE HIS JACKET. MALE
IS DETAINED AND DURING SEARCH IN CUSTODY IS FOUND TO BE IN POSSESION OF A SMALL
CLEAR BAG CONTAINING WHITE POWDER AND IS FURTHER ARRESTED ON SUSPICION OF
BEING IN POSSESION OF CLASS A CONTROLLED DRUG.

Occurrence 16000333665 — Theft — 22/10/16 03:00-03:20hrs
IP has watch stolen from off of his wrist via unknown means by unknown male in BANTAM
PUBLIC HOUSE. Suspect then tells the IP to leave which IP does as he is intimidated.

Occurrence 16000356144 — Theft — 06/11/16 01:00-01:3Chrs

UNKNOWN MALE APPROACHED IP IN THE PUB LAST NIGHT AND ASKED TO BORROW HIS
PHONE TO MAKE A CALL, IP WAS SLIGHTLY INTOXICATED AND GLADLY HANDED HIS PHONE
TO THE UNKNOWN MALE.

UNKNOWN MALE STEPPED AWAY TO MAKE A CALL, THEN IP NOTICED AFTER A COUPLE OF
MINUTES THE MALE HAD GONE WITH HIS MOBILE PHONE.

NO DESCRIPTION OF THE MALE AS IP CANNOT REMEMBER APART FROM HE WAS WHITE
AND WEARING SUNGLASSES.

21



Occurrence 16000367733 — ABH —13/11/16 04:00-05:00hrs

Whilst inside licence premises, [P challenges a known male for being in the female toilets.
Known male doesn"t like this and punches IP to the back of her head twice causing pain but
visible injuries.

Occurrence 16000387874 — Theft —27/11/16 04:30-04:30hrs

IP had collected her share of a Christmas dividend that she has been paying into during the
year. Between material times she and her partner have been in the Bantam PH during
which unknown persons have stolen the money from her bag. Total cash lost is approx.
£500.

Occurrence 16000407710 — ABH — 10/12/16 03:00-04:00hrs
female punched to the ribs by an unknown male when three unknown males left the

bantam public house

Occurrences 17000009674 — ABH — 08/01/17 02:40-02:40hrs

Following the arrest of for racially aggravated assault on a taxi driver
named suspect has spat blood at and colleagues whilst getting in the

caged area of the police van.

Occurrence 1700009676 — ABH — 08/01/17 02:00-02:54hrs
Male is detained by Police for assaulting a taxi driver and when he was placed in the van for
conveyance to the custody he turns and spits in the face of 3 officers.

Occurrence 1700009686 — Drugs, Possession — 08/01/17 03:35-03:35hrs
At material time, offender is arrested for various offences in THE BANTAM PUB. Following a
search in custody, a snap bag of white powder is found in offender’s pocket, believed to be

Class A drugs.

Occurrence 17000049653 — ABH — 04/02/17 04:20-04:2Chrs
known offender is being removed from public house when he punches a member of door
staff in the face

Occurrence 17000049704 — ABH — 04/02/17 04:30-05:30hrs
I/P states that whilst he was tormenting door staff and intervening in them ejecting
someone he was punched in the face.

22




Cceurrence 17000079514 — ABH —~04/02/17 04:20-04:20hrs

Known suspect is door staff at the Bantam PH, Abington Square. The suspect detains a male
for assaulting him by punching him to the face, however during this the suspect has kicked
the male to the head and upper body several times whilst he is being restrained be another
door staff member,

Occurrence 17000051060 — ABH ~ 05/02/17 04:10-04:40hrs

IP goes to town with male partner where they consume alcohol. whilst in The Bantam pub,
male believes female is flirting with another male so punches female to the head numerous
times. Both parties are then ejected by door staff and male then punches female to the face
again causing slight cut to her lip. Male also throws females phone to floor causing it to
break. No hospital treatment received

Occurrence 17000070496 — Theft — 17/02/17 23:24-23:34hrs
IP was playing snooker in the location and left his items on a table, During this time
unknown person has taken these items. Nothing seen or heard.

Occurrence 17000136029 — GBH — 01/04/17 05:45-06:00hrs

Incident 99 was reported via CCTV to state that a fight was occurring outside The Bantam
Public House involving two group of males which have dispersed and gone their separate
ways prior to police arrival. A short time later a male has presented himself to NGH with a
stab wound to the chest and a stab wound to the back. Upon assessment by doctors it was
established that he had a punctured lung and internal bleeding. Doctors have assessed it as
not life threatening at this stage.

Occurrence 17000136861 — GBH — 01/04/17 04:00-04:45hrs
IP states he has been assaulted by unknown person(s) to the mouth by unknown means
causing a double fractured to his jaw.

Occurrence 17000169680 — GBH — 24/04/17 22:00-03:00hrs

IP went for a night our drinking with a friend. As they were together in a pub, the IP leaves
his friend who was talking to a girl and goes outside to have a cigarette. Whilst there, two
people walk past the IP (one who the IP knew from previously working with him). The two
people were trying to speak to the IP about work, but he wasn’t interested. Known
offender then hit IP twice on the left side of his jaw, breaking it in four places. IP was
hospitalised as a result of this.

Occurrence 17000201746 — ABH — 06/05/17 02:30-03:3Chrs

Female enters the toilets in the BANTAM pub, NORTHAMPTON to use the facilities. She
witnesses a young female being throttled by a male who grabs and shoves the IP to the
ground when she tries to intervene. Bruising to right arm and lasting pain.

23



Occurrence 17000200788 — Theft — 14/05/17 02:00-30:00hrs

During the times stated IP leaves her mobile phone in the zip pocket of her jacket, she
leaves her jacket unattended whilst she goes to the toilet, on her return she notices that her
phone has been stolen. Her bank cards and keys were still inside but her phone had been
stolen. Nothing seen or heard.

Occurrence 17000201805 — GBH — 15/05/17 03:30-03:39hrs

Call from EMAS stating that a male has been glassed outside THE BANTAM,
NORTHAMPTON. Officers attend and speak to IP who declines any assistance despite having
numerous substantial facial injuries and a significant loss of blood. Paramedics state that the
iP had stated a | l] was the offender prior to police attendance. Officers attend
JARVIS"s brothers address and effect an arrest. Negative PNB entry obtained.

24




	Agenda
	3 Review of Licence - The Bantam
	Licensing Officer Letter Bantam
	Licensing Officer Letter  Bantam 2
	Licensing Officer Letter Bantam door staff
	2017.04.21 REGULATORY REFORM FIRE SAFETY AUDIT REPORT - Gary Short
	Action Plan reply 21st February
	Niche Incidents


